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Rughmore,
Salisbury.
Dear Sir, June 8th,1898. 4
In reply to yowr letter of the 7th inst.,Can you give or
obtain for me any authoritative information upon the following
twe points.
lst. What is the nearest distance to whieh any of the three
lines you speak of will run to Stonehenge. 1T'is affects the ques~
tion whether the trains could shake the ground on whieh the stones
stand.
2nd. What is the distance of the nearest station. This affects’
the question of the accession of visitors. I do not think there
will be any accession of visitors that camnot be met by the posting
of one or if necessary two extra policemen or an army pensioner
' ie VIsltors could not overtumn Lhe stones if they
wished to do so; and as to the chippings I doubt whether even now
that is carried on to any extent.

The owner, Sir Edmund Antrobus,is of no use. He will not lis-
ten to any representation that is made to him on the subject ,and
the existing Act of Parliament cannot deal with the matter in any
way.

If you can give me any reliable information upon these points
it would be of use. Hitherto I have not been able to obtain an;
authoritative information on the subject,and I am not certain
whether the points have even Leen settled as yet.

Yours truly,
A.Pit t-Rivers.

J.Lardner Green Xsq.,
Salisbury.




